

# Emilio José Degiovanni

I am 39 years old and 18+ years of experience working, learning, coding and developing many systems, applications and websites for different kinds of companies and necessities. Currently, I am working as a Frontend developer specialized in Angular and Material.

## EXPERIENCE

### Cognizant Softvision, Argentine — *FrontEnd Senior*

2020 November- PRESENT

I have been working on a project based on Angular 9+ and Material, doing Code Reviews for my team. Unit tests with Jasmine. Managing code standards interpod setting up git hooks to check coding, formatting and running tests on pre push.

### Globant, Argentine — *FrontEnd Senior*

2019 August - 2020 November

I had been working on several projects based on Angular 8+ and Material, doing Code Reviews for Frondend teams, creating a schema of good practice and clean coding techniques. Unit and integration tests with Jest.

### Freelancer, Argentine — *Fullstack*

2002 - 2019 August

I started as a professional fullstack developer in 2002. All my work was based on PHP (Zend and Phalcon frameworks), MySQL, Apache/Nginx over backend and HTML, CSS and Javascript over frontend. I developed many systems and websites, some of the lastest were

- [Learyn Online](#) Argentine - 2016-2019  
End-to-end development of an online e-learning platform  
Backend and frontend development  
APIs: Google, Facebook, PayPal and Vimeo
- [Lettersystems](#) Argentine - 2014-2019  
Development of an application for client, project and budget management  
Backend and frontend development
- [Advanced Architecture Contest](#) Spain - 2009-2019  
System of annual competitions for architects  
Template implementation  
Management of information pages, participants and awards

## OPEN SOURCE PROJECTS

### Phacon — *PHP Full Stack Framework delivered as a extension*

I spend time helping with this project mainly with Spanish documentation, writing unit tests and developing some new features or fixing bugs.

Alfredo Terzaga 5059 ph2  
Córdoba, Córdoba (CP: 5008)  
(54) 351 216 8017  
[emiliodeg@gmail.com](mailto:emiliodeg@gmail.com)  
[github.com/emiliodeg](https://github.com/emiliodeg)  
[developtus.com](https://developtus.com)

## SKILLS

Angular 8+  
TypeScript and Javascript  
CSS 3, SASS and Bootstrap  
HTML 5 semantic  
NgRx, Redux  
Unit and Integration tests  
with Jest and Jasmine  
Git  
PHP 7+  
Phalcon 3+  
MySQL/MariaDB  
Apache/Nginx  
Redis

## LANGUAGES

English intermediate and  
Spanish native

## PERSONAL FREE TIME

Family, friends, riding bike,  
swimming, cooking,  
reading books, dancing  
salsa, horticulturist and  
furniture restoration

## EDUCATION

**National Technological University, Córdoba Argentina —**  
*Information systems engineering*

2002 - 2006 Incomplete

**Catholic University of Córdoba, Córdoba Argentina —**  
*Information systems engineering*

2000 - 2001 Incomplete